Dear Doy, 8/30/74

Our mail mov crosses with greatoer regularity.

I can uwwdesgtand that iz The Yazr of Our Ford, Tollowing the bikesinga of five
of Nixon, budget iucreases are decessary. I it does uot costinuue you'll be Lackr,

and I also 1ouk forward to your hoaring Tavorebly from that Japames® group,

Everybody else iz now buyinmg the Wutxis Usited States, T hear evan Puarto Riceng,

You aay of Wakeford=Orloff “they are sulRgJEifton aad ke is counterwuing thea,

(apoareatly neaning ¥e0) caw be otopped, "

Because as I aee it more than stopping mey be imvolved, Lov sbout first being &

vile leus crypbic end them getiimg me coples of their allegatioms if they have
been filed in court.

Lifton hac been in touch with Lesar twice recenily without wentioning being
sued or countersuiing. H: scema tc have had mo harsh vord for W-0 but to have said
that he had coupleted lds aocigancut for them,

1 know Liftom to be ms bright as he is wmrdneipled and wieeripulous, In thia
case ho had 30 qualmy at all about hirdmg hinself out to steal the vork of another,
It was not the firot tine, although I kaow of no other iustances where he did 4t for
othera or for Lay,.

And I kuow of W-0O'g interent because thoy vere im touch with me before you were,
as I told you both without identifying smyoma,

What I can't underatand is vhy they found 4t necensary to steal whem they couid
have bought sufer amd why they continued after I wotified them I kmew of ite

1 do beliove thut both our imterests indicge I should be fully informed ms soom
88 possille and us there ere deveplopments, This geta into the mrea of my expertise
in addition to that of Ly rightss It would, I belisve, be better for ne to kmow what
is Rap ening when it is happemiag rather thax 0 have to try to put plooes togwiher
later,

Sincerely,

— TR

mrupy v
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